Kay Flynn ﬂ )R F S
To: Nancy Pruitt L

Cc: Tommy Williams
Subject: RE: Docket title changes - UPDATE

I will further update the titles for 030510 and 030513 per this e-mail and our
conversation.

Kay

————— Original Message—-———-

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2003 9:11 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket title changes.

The name of each company and the type of customers to be transferred should be included in
each title. Have already spoken with Tommy. Thank you.

————— Original Message————-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 12:20 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Nancy Pruitt
Subject: RE: Docket title changes.

Will do.

————— Original Message————-

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2003 10:11 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist; Nancy Pruitt
Subject: Docket title changes.

Kay, with the changes in the telecommunications law, we do not need to approve the

purchase of assets or transfers of control. Please change the following docket titles to
refect:

1. 030510-TI; Request by Network, US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity for a waiver of carrier
selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.

2. 030513-TP; Request by Essex Acquisition Corporation d/b/a VeraNet Soclutions for a
waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.
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